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May 31, 2017

Technical Assistance to Revise and Update Surveillance Camera Scope
Maintenance Services Scope of Services and Request for Proposal
3 Quote Bid

ADDENDUM NO.2

This addendum issued May 31, 2017 becomes in its entirety a part of the 3 Quote Bid Technical
Assistance to Revise and Updated Surveillance Camera Scope of Services and Request for Proposal
as is fully set forth herein:

Item I: Q: Has a time frame for the subsequent RFP release been identified?
A: July 2017
Item 2: Q: Which vendor maintains the current system?
A Johnson Controls, Ine.
Item 3: Q: Which vendor provided the existing system?
A: Johnson Controls, Inc,
Item 4: Q: Does the Authority currently use video storage? If so, is it hosted or on
premise?
Al Yes. The Authority uses on premise video storage.
Item 5: Q: What other systems does the existing system interface/integrate with?
Al There is an interface to the City of Pittsburgh video camera system using the

milestone gateway.

Item 6: Q: How does the Authority fund this contract (general budget, grants, efc.)?
A: HACP has funds to pay this contract, the source of funds is not relevant to the
requirements of this Quote Request.

Item 7: Q: Which vendor provides wireless connectivity?
A: The wireless connectivity is supported by Johnson Controls, Inc, through a
subcontractor.



Item 8: Q: What are the top three technology initiatives that HACP is interested in or
currently working on?

A: HACP is interested in adding cameras in communities redeveloped, reviewing
and updating cameras where appropriate and adding artificial intelligence based video review and
analytics.

Ttem 9: The proposal due date is changed to June 6, 2017, time and location remain unchangecd
at 11:00 AM at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2" Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA
15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2
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